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From: Ellis,Leslie CITY CLERK

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 5:57 PM

To: Auler,Amy; Azar, George; Boland,Tammy; Crossen,Martha; DeBaun,Curtis; Elliott,Earl;
Garrison,Neil; Loudermilk,Cheryl; Nation,Todd

Cc: Bennett,Duke A; Edwards,Michelle

Subject: Redevelopment Commission Meeting

Attachments: RDC Meeting 6-14-23.pdf

Attached is a letter that was given to me for the City of Terre Haute Common Council, which is attached, to inform you
all regarding an upcoming meeting to be held on June 14, 2023. Information will be presented with respect to tax
allocation areas of the Redevelopment Commission.

Leslie A. Ellis

City Controller
City of Terre Haute
812-244-2359




NOTICE
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Terre Haute Redevelopment Commission to be held on
June 14, 2023 at 4:30 PM in the 3rd Floor Conference Room of City Hall, Terre Haute, [ndiana.

This portion of the meeting is to present information for governing bodies of all taxing units that
have territory within tax allocation areas of the Redevelopment Commission.

Any individual who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification
of policies or procedures to participate in a public meeting, program, service, or activity of the City of
Terre Haute, should contact the ADA Coordinator, City Hall, 17 Harding Avenue, Terre Haute, IN
47807, (812) 244-5611, as soon as possible, but no later than 48 hours before the scheduled event.



